CITY OF HERMANTOWN
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

Agenda
June 16, 2020
7:00 PM

1. ROLL CALL
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
3A. May 19, 2020 regular meeting minutes

4, PUBLIC DISCUSSION - Public comment on any item not otherwise listed on the agenda.

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS

5A.  An gpplication by Fresenius Kidney Care Duluth for a Commercial Industrial Development
Permit (CIDP) for 12,000 square foot medical dialysis clinic located at 41xx Richard Avenue.
The property is located in a HM, Hermantown Marketplace zoning district,

5B.  Anapplication by Northwoods Sodding for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for the purpose of
grading and filling in a Natural Environment Shoreland Area in order to increase the yard
capacity of their facility located at 3688 Midway Road. The property is located in a BLM,
Business Light Manufacturing zoning district.

5C.  Anapplication by Northwoods Sodding for a Wetland Replacement Plan in order to increase
the yard capacity of their facility located at 3688 Midway Road. The property is located in a
BLM, Business Light Manufacturing zoning district.

5D.  Anapplication by JLG Enterprises for a Final Plat for a 9 lot and 2 outlot subdivision
located at 3956 Stebner Road. The propetty is located in an R-3 zoning district.

SE.  Anapplication by Vireo Health for a Commercial Industrial Development
Permit (CIDP) for 2,500 square medical cannabis dispensary located at 4960 Miller Trunk Hwy
Suite 300. The property is located in a C, Commercial zoning district.

6. CONTINUING BUSINESS
7. NEW BUSINESS
8. COMMUNICATIONS

9, COMMISSION MEMBER REPORTS
Greg Zimmerman —
Joe Peterson —
Chad Scott —
Corey Kolquist —
Tracy Lundeen —
Valerie Ouellette —
Samuel Clark —
Kristi Schmidt —

ADJOURN



Beginning shortly before 7:00 p.m. on June 16, 2020, this meeting will be available at:
htips:/fus02web.zoom.us//82923000197? pwd=NmN: SSUhJVmkSQOUNHNzZBbWViWESHOT09

and/or by calling the number 312 626 6799 and utilizing the meeting ID 829 2300 0197 and the password
355249.

A few important tips regarding the Zoom platform:

¢ If you do not have audio on your computer, but wish to see the meeting and speak at the meeting — you
can log in both on your computer (to see) and call in on your phone (to speak)
* Itis a new situation for all of us, so grace and understanding are appreciated



CITY OF HERMANTOWN
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
Meay 19, 2020 Meeting Summary

7:00 PM

1. ROLL CALL |
Members Present:  Joe Peterson; Corey Kolquist; Chad Scott; Valerie Ouellette; and Sarnuel

Clark, -
Members Absent: Tracy Lundeen; Greg Zimmerman; and Kristi Schmidt.

Others Present; Eric Johnson, Community Development Director; Josh Bergstad, City
Planner; and Joe Wicklund, Communications & Community Engagement
Manager.

2, APPROVAL OF AGENDA _
Motion made by Valerie Ouellette to approve the May 19, 2020 agenda as presented.

Seconded by Chad Scott. Motion carried.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion made by Samuel Clark to approve the April 21, 2020 minutes as presented.

Seconded by Corey Kolquist. Motion carried.

4. PU'B_LIC DISCUSSION
None.

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS
SA.  An application by Shaine Stokke for a Preliminary and Final Planned Unit
Development for a 9-lot residential development on a 45-acre site located
at 5753 Maple Grove Road. The property is located in a S-1, Suburban

zoning district.

Eric Johnson, Community Development Director informed that the Commission that the applicant,
Shaine Stokke, is proposing to construct nine residential lots over two existing lots totaling 45.0
acres with the lots ranging in size from 2.5 acres to 11.45 acres.

The proposed PUD includes nine lots with an average of 4.72 acres per lot and 2.50 acres of Right-
of-Way for the residential street to access the lots. The PUD development will utilize the varying
lot sizes to protect the existing the majority of the wetlands on the site with the impacts primarily
associated with the construction of the road.

The lots will be accessed by a 1550-foot-long cul-de-sac road. The road design follows the City’s

typical rural residential street section, with a 66-foot width Right-of-Way, a 24-foot paved driving
surface with 2-foot shoulders on both sides and a cul-de-sac at the end of the road.

Corey Kolquist asked who will manage the stormwater and upkeep on the site.



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
May 19, 2020 Meeting Summary

According to Eric, there will be an easement placed on the stormwater ponds, so the City would
have the ability to access the ponds if they need to be cleaned out. Likewise, with the drainage
ditches. The Development Agreement would finalize ownership.

Valerie Oulette asked if the City would be improving Maple Grove Road that would access into
the projected new development.

Eric stated that the roadway is owned by St. Louis County, and that these plans have been shared
with St. Louis County, and they did not have any questions or comments regarding that.

Shaine Stokke, 5664 St. Louis River Rd. is really excited to work with the City on this project.

Katherine Kallberg, 5756 Maple Grove Rd., is adamantly opposed to this project. She is concerned
about safety, water tables and wells, and how the development will affect her taxes.

Eric stated that St. Louis County is the permitting agency for wells and septics. He noted that the
City would maintain the roadway from a snowplow standpoint, and that money has been budgeted
for that upkeep. He stated that if the City did obtain ownership of the ponds from the Development
Agreement, it would be responsible for the stormwater pond. From a safety standpoint, the City
has been in communication with Vic Lund, with St. Louis County, and St. Louis County does not
have any.safety concerns with this project.

John Rosasco, 4155 Midway Rd., wondered how the green space is going to be maintained.

Eric said there would be the initial clearing for the wells, the septics, and the house pad. After the
lots are sold, it would be up to the individual property owner to choose what they want to do with
their lot.

A resident at 5809 Maple Grove Rd. stated that although she appreciates Shaine’s story about
growmg up in a development, she noted that her property is a farm that has been at this location
going on 121 years and that being in a development is not the story of their neighborhood. She is
also opposed to this development.

Mike Miller, 5810 Maple Grove Rd., he is concerned with the traffic and the light pollution that
will be generated in his rural experience living at his current property. Mike asked what the
requirements are for development in an S-1 zone as it relates to lot size.

According to Eric, a Planned Unit Development is allowed in any zoning district within the City
and it allows for different densities; setbacks; lot widths; etc., as part of that specific proposal.

Britt Mcadamis, 4215 Midway Rd., stated that she and her husband Mike are in favor of the
development.

Joe Peterson asked Eric what other potential uses could potentially go on in the development and
if you could put in an apartment building.

Page 2



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
May 19, 2020 Meeting Summary

Eric noted that another Planned Unit Development application would have to be put forth.

Kathryn Kallberg, 5756 Maple Grove Rd., commented that the area in which she lives is a very
close neighborhood and the majority of the residents are adamantly opposed to this project and she
believes none of the development will benefit the current residents,

Valerie Oullette asked for clarification that there will be nine lots created under the Planned Unit
Development, and that each of those lots will have one single family home built, and that nine

families will be added to the community.
Antonio Marinos, 5783 Maple Grove Rd., is also opposed to the project.

Tom Luczak, 4059 Sangstrom Rd., is in agreement with Antonio and the Kallbergs and opposes
the project as it will greatly affect the taxes, and traffic in the community.

Shaine stated that he believes there is not any safe place in St. Louis County that is affected by
rising taxes. He believes that by adding more houses to Hermantown, eventually the tax base will

go down.
Kay Lackner, 4068 Sangstrom Rd., stated that she is opposed to the development.

Tom Luzcak asked if someone could take the 11 acres and get a variance down the road to put two
or three more houses on it?

Eric stated that no, that none of the lots in this development can be split any further.

Marie Luczak, 4074 Five Corners Rd., has lived in the Hermantown area for 55 years. She is
wondering if there will be no restricted covenants for each of the lots and that in the future, there
will be no rearrangement of this plat will be created. She is opposed to the development.

Joe Peterson stated that the answer to both of her concerns is no, nothing can be changed.

Kathryn Kallberg asked if the decision could be tabled because of this meeting being a Zoom
meeting and not all interested parties might not have been able to attend?

Eric noted that even with the COVID-19 pandemic, the City needs to be responsive to parties
making applications and have proceeded the best way that City can to get notifications out to
affected residents as well as a required public hearing notice to the Hermantown Star. The
applicant was also required to post a sign on the property, and letters were mailed to residents
within 1,000 feet of the projected property. If the matter is approved this evening, the matter will
have to go forward to the June 1, 2020 City Council meeting for the council’s consideration. At
that City Council meeting, residents will have the opportunity to have their concerns heard in
accordance to the Governor’s 10 people gathering while maintaining social distancing.

Page 3



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
May 19, 2020 Meeting Summary

Motion made by Samuei Clark to approve the application by Shaine Stokke for a Preliminary and
Final Planned Unit Development for a 9-lot residential development on a 45-acre site located at
5753 Maple Grove Road. Seconded by Valerie Ouellette. Chad Scott abstained. Motion carried
4-0.

5.B  Anapplication by Shaine Stokke for a Preliminary and Final Plat for a 9-lot
residential development on a 45-acre site located at 5753 Maple Grove
Road. The property is located in a S-1, Suburban zoning district. -

Motion made by Valerie Ouellette to approve the application by Shaine Stokke for a Preliminary
and Final Plat for 2 9-lot residential development on a 45-acre site located at 5753 Maple Grove
Road. Seconded by Corey Kolquist. Chad Scott abstained. Motion carried 4-0.

6. CONTINUING BUSINESS
None.

7.  NEW BUSINESS |
Eric shared with the Commission a new public facing GIS platform that the public can use to
obtain information in the City of Hermantown. The platform is located on the City of
Hermantown’s webpage — www.hermantownmn.com.

8. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

9. COMMISSION MEMBER REPORTS
Joe Peterson — None.
Tracy Lundeen — Absent
Greg Zimmerman — Absent.
Chad Scott — Gave the Commission notice that his home has sold and that he will be leaving
the Planning & Zoning Commission within the next month or two.
Corey Kolquist — None.
Valerie Ouellette — None.
Samue] Clark — None.
Kristi Schmidt — Absent.

ADJOURN

Motion made by Chad Scott to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Corey Kolquist. Meeting
adjourned at 8:24 pm.

Officiated by: Transcribed by:

Joe Peterson, Chairman Mary Melde, Administrative Assistant

Page 4



Hermantown Planning Commission

City of
Hermantown Meeting Date: June 16, 2020
Minnesota Agenda Item: 5A

SA. 4960 Miller Trunk Highway Suite 300 - Commercial Industrial Development Permit

(CIDP)

Applicant; Fresenius

Case No.: 2020-33-CIDP

Staff Contact: Eric Johnson, Community Development Director

Request: Resquest for a CIDP for a 11,934 square foot medical clinic
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve a Commercial Industrial Development Permit (CIDP) in order to locate a medical clinic at a
one story, 11.934 square foot in the HM, Hermantown Marketplace district,

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:
Applicant requests a Commercial Industrial Development Permit to locate a medical clinic at a one-
story, 11,934 square foot building at the northwest corner of Richard Avenue and Evee Drive.
Fresenius will be a tenant of the proposed building with Patriot Properties being the overall propetty

developer.

SITE INFORMATION:
Parcel Size: 1.56 acres
Legal Access: 41xx Richard Avenue
Wetlands: N/A
Existing Zoning: HM, Hermantown Marketplace
Airport Overlay: none

Shoreland Overlay: N/A
Comprehensive Plan; Commetcial

Site History
The 12 acre land area around the Richard Avenue/Evee Drive intersection has been undergoing

development by Patriot Properties since 2017. To date, a 6,000 square foot building has been
constructed at the NE intersection of Maple Grove Road and Richard Avenue and a 3 story, multi-
tenant building is being finalized at the SE intersection of Richard Avenue and Evee Drive. These
buildings share a common design theme of building materials and landscaping in order to create a
master planned development. This proposed building will be the third project within this development
area. These same design elements will be part of this proposed building site and conducted by Patriot
Properties.

Hermantown Planning Commission Agenda Item: 5A
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 Page 1



CIDP Analysis

Medical and Dental Clinics are permitted with a CIDP in the HM, Hermantown Marketplace Zoning
District. Zoning dimensional requirements are detailed in the following table.

Table 1. Dimensional Requirements

. Type | Requirement Provided

Minimum Lot Area None 1.56 acres

Minimum Lot Width None | 325 feet

Minimum Front Yard Setback | 5 feet 52 feet

from ROW |

Minimum Side Yard Setback | 5 feet | 98 feet )

Maximum Lot Coverage 50% (128,084 sq. ft.) 17% (11,934 sq. ft.) ;
Maximum Building Height 45 feet | 1 story B

The HM, Hermantown Marketplace requires and encourages design standards and amenities that
exceed other zoning districts in the City, including the C, Commercial zone which the property was
zoned until 2015.

Building Desi

Buildings are encouraged to incorporate the concepts of authenticity, Simplicity, Durability,
Functionality, Integrity of Design, and Integrated Site Planning. The clinic will be a one story, 11,934
square foot building. It will follow the design theme of the two previously constructed buildings
located to the east and southeast of this parcel.

Representative photographs of the clinic design, building materials, and colors are attached to this
report.

Parking

Parking will be provided on the north, east, and south sides of the site. Car Parking in the HM zoning
district is the same as the C zoning district. The HM zoning district requires bicycle parking. Parking
requirements and proposed provisions are as follows;

Car Code ‘ Employees Zoning
parking requirement requirement
5 per doctor; 25 total
Medical lus 1 per employees,
Clinic additional maximum 25 spaces
| employee | 18/shift
Total
Provided 79 spaces |
Bike '
| Parking | 4 spaces | 4 spaces |
Hermantown Planning Commission Agenda Item: 5A

Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 Page 2



Site Planning, Landscaping and Screening
The Hermantown Marketplace requires a landscaping plan or the overall site and landscaping of the

parking areas and lot boundaries. Patriot Properties as part of their site planning process will be
preparing plans for these requirements. The following guidelines must be considered:

1. A landscaping plan prepared by a registered landscape architect or civil engineer is required
for all areas not covered by structures, setvice yards, walkways, and parking spaces.

2. 10 % of parking lots with ten or more spaces must be landscaped.

3. Landscaping that is a functional part of the stormwater management system is encouraged.

4. Landscaping around buildings is required to soften the edge between the parking lot and
structure.

5. Landscaping and parking lot screening shall emphasize the boundary or perimeter of the site
with neighboring properties.

6. Utilities, electrical boxes, mechanical equipment and trash storage areas shall generally be
screened from view of public streets and neighboring properties, and located away from
primary site and building entrances.

Traffic
Proposed traffic volumes at the clinic will not have a major impact on the roadway system around the

arca. Access to the site will be via Richard Avenue and Evee Street. This area of the City is
commercial in nature and the roads have been constructed in such a way as to have substantial excess
capacity. The patriot Properties, the overall developer, has entered into an agreement with the City on
a roadway assessment which addresses the future extension of Richard Avenue and subsequent
utilities, north to Lindgren Road.

Stormwater

Patriot Properties is proposing to utilize the existing stormwater pond which is shared with Sam’s
Club, on the west side of the property. In addition, an extension to this existing pond is proposed
along the north portion of this property. The stormwater plans will be reviewed and approved by the

City Engineer.

Signage

To date, Patriot Properties has been utilizing building signage for their projects. All signage on the
site must be within the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and sign permits will be required.
Signs shall be of compatible colors and materials.

Summary
Staff recommends approval of the Commercial Industrial Development Plan with the following

conditions:
1. The proposal meets the requirements of Section 570, “HM, Hermantown Marketplace” of the

Hermantown Zoning Ordinance.
2. The proposal meets the requirements of Chapter 8, “Commercial-Industrial Development

Permits” of the Hermantown Zoning Ordinance.
3. Enter into a lease agreement with Patriot Properties.

Hermantown Planning Commission Agenda Item: 5A
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 Page 3



4. Patriot Properties finalize and submit site development and stormwater plans for the subject

property.
5. The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval.

6. The applicant shell pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of this
approval.

ATTACHMENTS:
¢ Location Map

o Site Plan
¢ Represenative Building Elevations

Hermantown Planning Commission Agenda Item: SA
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 Page 4



Location Map

E

S
E
E




] —_—
== s
Y =
i e
1
| —
H —
| | — L3

llllll?.IH-'-'ﬂIIIlI ,
LTSy =










Hermantown Planning Commission

City of
Hermantown Meeting Date: June 16, 2020

SB. 3688 Midway Road- Special Use Permit - Filling and Grading in a Shoreland Overlay

Zone

Applicant: Dututh Sod

Case No.: 2020-34-SUP/WRP

Staff Contact: Eric Jobnson, Community Development Director

Request: Special Use Permit for filling and grading in a Shoreland Overaly area
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve a Special Use Permit for filling and grading within a Natural Environment Shoreland
Overlay Zone in order to create & parking and tum around area for tractor trailers that support the
applicant’s landscaping business.

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:
The applicant purchased the property and existing building in 2018 for the purposes of operating his
commercial landscape business and have a small retail componenet. As he began operating he
discovered that there are traffic conflicts between the retail customers and the commercial vehicles
using the property. The applicant is proposing to enlarge the parking and turnaround area in the yard
to reduce traffic conflicts as well as for his commercial vehicles to operate in a more safe, efficient
manner.

SITE INFORMATION:
Parcel Size: 5.0 acres
Legal Access: 3688 Midway Road
Wetlands: Yes, delineation approved in 2019; Impacts approved in 2019
Existing Zoning: BLM, Buisness Light Manufacturing
Airport Overlay: None

Shoreland Overlay: Natural Environment
Comprehensive Plan: Commercial

Development Details
The property consists of a 4,500 square foot building, 5,000 square foot customer parking area and a
50,000 square foot commercial landscape area utilized for deliveries, storage and commercial vehicle
parking. There is an unmapped tributary of the Midway River in the rear half of the property which

bisects the area at an angle.

Hermantown Planning Commission Agenda Ttem: 5B
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 Page 1



The applicant is proposing to grade and fill a 20,100 square foot area which would square off the
commercial vehicle parking area and create an area for these vehicles to maneuver. This area is entirely
within the 300 natural area shoreland associated with the unmapped tributary.

Wetlands

The Hermantown TEP reviewed the delineation at its October 28, 2019 meeting. The TEP found that
the delineation was presented accurately and should be approved. In addition, the TEP reviewed the
request for 14,890 square feet of wetland impacts in order to create a parking and turn around area for
tractor trailers that support his landscaping business.

There were questions at the October 28, 2019 meeting that the water course present on the site may be
a tributary to the Midway River and it was recommended that the DNR become involved. Staff met
with representatives of the DNR on site on October 31, 2019 and it was determined that the water
course was a tributary to the Midway River and should be treated as shoreland area subject to City of

Hermantown requirements.

The applicant is only allowed for 400 square feet of deminimus exemption within the shorelenad area.
Any grading of filling will require a Special Use Permit with the City of Hermantown and wetland
credits will need to be purchased in order to impact any wetlands on this property.

Special Use Permit

The Special Use Permit is for filling and grading within a Shoreland zone. There are general
conditions for all SUPs. Staff finds the following in regard to the criteria for Special Use Permits in
the Zoning Ordinance:

No special use permit shall be approved unless positive findings are made with respect to each and
every one of the following criteria:

1. The proposed development is likely to be compatible with development permitted under the
general provisions of this chapter on substantially all land in the vicinity of the proposed
development;

A landscape business falls under the contractor’s shop and storage yard as well as retail sales as an
allowed use within the BLM, Business and Light Manufacturing zoning district.

2. The proposed use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of the environment, or
detrimental to the rightful use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity of
the proposed development;

Conditions placed on the SUP restricting future wetland impacts and clearing and grading within
50 feet of the unnamed tributary meet the intent of the zoning ordinance to protect natural
resources. A landscape business falls under the contractor’s shop and storage yard as well as retail
sales as an allowed use within the BLM, Business and Light Manufacturing zoning district.

Hermantown Planning Commission Agenda Item: 5B
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 Page 2



3. The proposed use is consistent with the overall Hermantown Comprehensive Plan and with
the spirit and intent of the provisions of this chapter;

The property is within an area marked for commercial development ion the Hermantown
Comprehensive Plan. The purpose of the Shoreland Overlay Zone is to protect public waterways.
Impervious surface caps are included to prevent excessive runoff from constructed surfaces. The
proposed impervious surface is below maximum limits and the required 50 feet buffer zone will
protect the unnamed tributary.

4. The proposed use will not result in a random pattern of development with little contiguity to
existing programmed development and will not cause negative fiscal and environmental
effects upon the community.

The existing development surrounding this site is of a similar character and includes a
convenience store/gas station and warehousing, A landscape business falls under the contractor’s
shop and storage yard as well as retail sales as an allowed use within the BLM, Business and Light

Manufacturing zoning district.

5. Other criteria required to be considered under the provisions of this code for any special use
permit.

The applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone established
in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2. Additional details of note include:

A. No impervious surface or clearing, grubbing and grading will be allowed within 50 feet of
the Ordinary High Water Level of the unnamed tributary.

B. The elevation of the lowest floor level shall be at least three feet above the Ordinary High
Water Level of the unnamed tributary.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff recommends approval of the Special Use Permit and Wetland Replacement Plan based on the

findings set forth in the Staff report, subject to the following conditions:

1. The approval is for a Special Use Permit for filling and grading in a Natural Environment
Shoreland of an unnamed tributary to the Midway River to enlarge the parking and turnaround
area in the yard to reduce traffic conflicts as well as for his commercial vehicles to operate in a
more safe, efficient manner. The Community Development Director may approve minor variations
to structures and filling and grading indicated on the attached preliminary site plan as long as the
variations do not result in greater wetland impacts.

2, The applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone established
in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2 including, but not limited to:

Hermantown Planning Commission Agenda Item: 5B
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 Page 3



a. No impervious surface or clearing, grubbing and grading will be allowed within 50 feet of
the Ordinary High Water Level of the unnamed tributary.

b. The elevation of the lowest floor level shall be at least three feet above the Ordinary High
Water Level of the unnamed tributary.

¢. The smallest amount of bare ground is exposed for as short a time as feasible;

d. Temporary groundcover, such as mulch, is used, and permanent groundcover, such as sod,
is planted;

e. Adequate methods to prevent erosion and trap sediment are employed;

f. Fill is stabilized to accepted engineering standards;

g. Adequate methods are employed to reduce the runoff and/or flow of water on or over the
affected shoreland so that the grading, filling or alteration of the natural topography does
not contribute to downstream flooding;

h. Adequate methods are employed to preserve water quality so that the grading, filling or
alteration of the natural topography will not detrimentally affect the quality of the public
waters of the City of Hermantown;

i. Adequate methods are employed for the preservation or establishment of local vegetation
that provides wildlife habitat and screening; and

j. Fill used will consist of suitable material free from toxic pollutants in other than trace
quantities.

3. The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval.

4. The applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of this
approval.

ATTACHMENTS:
* Site Location Map

e Proposed site plan

Hermantown Planning Commission Agenda Item: 5B
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 Page 4



Location Map




TROUT STREAM
TRIUTARS, - %

. |
300 SHORBLANDE
| OVERLAYAREA
(TYRICAL)

Duluth Bod Pr
D ¥ 395-0010-08502
TEOM, H15W, Bec 42

B Ooinésted YWatong
(] Pmoposed Fis Area
= Linramea e yts fy o Seh 13 P




Hermantown Planning Commission

City of e -
Herma ﬂtown Meeting Date: June 16, 2020
Minnesota Agenda Item: 5C

SC. 3688 Midway Road— Wetland Replacement Plan

Applicant: Duluth Sod

Case No.: 2020-34-SUP/WRP

Staff Contact: Eric Johnson, Community Development Director

Reguest: Wetland Replacement Plan to impact 20,100 square feet of wetland
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve a Wetland Replacvement Plan in order to create a parking and turn around area for tractor
trailers that support the applicant’s landscaping business.

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:
The applicant purchased the property and existing building in 2018 for the purposes of operating his
commercial landscape business and have a small retail componenet, As he began operating he
discovered that there are traffic conflicts between the retail customers and the commercial vehicles
using the property. The applicant is proposing to enlarge the parking and turnaround area in the yard
to reduce traffic conflicts as well as for his commercial vehicles to operate in a more safe, efficient
manner.

SITE INFORMATION:
Parcel Size: 5.0 acres
Legal Access: 3688 Midway Road
Wetlands: Yes, delineation approved in 2019; Impacts approved in 2019
Existing Zoning: BLM, Buisness Light Manufacturing
Airport Overlay: None

Shoreland Overlay: Natural Environment
Comprehensive Plan: Commercial

Development Details
The property consists of a 4,500 square foot building, 5,000 square foot customer parking area and a
50,000 square foot commercial landscape area utilized for deliveries, storage and commercial vehicle
parking, There is an unmapped tributary of the Midway River in the rear half of the property which
bisects the area at an angle.

The applicant is proposing to grade and fill a 20,100 square foot area which would square off the
commercial vehicle parking area and create an area for these vehicles to maneuver. This area is entirely
within the 300” natural area shoreland associated with the unmapped tributary.

Hermantown Planning Commission Agenda Item: 5C
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 Page 1



Wetlands

The Hermantown TEP reviewed the delineation at its October 28, 2019 meeting. The TEP found that
the delineation was presented accurately and should be approved. In addition, the TEP reviewed the
request for 14,890 square feet of wetland impacts in order to create a parking and turn around area for
tractor trailers that support his landscaping business.

There were questions at the October 28, 2019 meeting that the water course present on the site may be
a tributary to the Midway River and it was recommended that the DNR become involved. Staff met
with representatives of the DNR on site on October 31, 2019 and it was determined that the water
course was a tributary to the Midway River and should be treated as shoreland area subject to City of

Hermantown requirements.

The applicant is only allowed for 400 square feet of deminimus exemption within the shorelenad area.
Any grading of filling will require a Special Use Permit with the City of Hermantown and wetland
credits will need to be purchased in order to impact any wetlands on this property.

Summary
Staff recommends approval of the Wetland Replacement Plan with the following conditions:

1. Proof of a purchase agreement for wetland credits in Bank Service Area 2 — included.

2. Conduct best management methods that will be used to protect wetlands that are located on
site.

3. The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval,

4. The applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of this

approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

Location Map
Wetland Delineation
Proposed Site Plan
Credit Purchase

Hermantown Planning Commission Agenda Item: 5C
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 "Page 2



Location Map




mmmmmkmmmmwmﬁrmmq‘rmmm
This Purchase Agresment does not necessarily cover alf of the Issues that would be important to Sellgrs
and Buyers, nor does it address the terms that wonld be appropriate for any particular transaction.
Sdmmmmmmmquwwmumumﬂmmm
to mees thelr specific needs.

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
FOR

WETLAND BANKING CREDITS

THIS AGREEMENT is made this _23rd_day of _july_, 2019_bstween

Bruce Hagbargen_ (Seller)and _ToddPelkey-DyluthSod ~ (Buyer).

1. Seller agrees to sell to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to buy fiom Seller, the wetland banking credits
(Credits) listed below:

] Credits to be Sold
Credit Credit Type 1
Subgroup SWC of AGC Wetland Type/Plant Community Type Costper Credit | Credit Amounts
A SWC Fresh {wet) meadow | §34,848.00 0.34
- | _ _ . ]
Per Credit Withdrawsl Fee b, B5A® _ Total Total
e} Aac SWE | AT | e i ofthescsouns | COOt: | s11500: | Crodts: | o4
BSA1  $520 | %270 | BSAG | 51,083 | 4586 Withdrowol Fee x totol credits = fec |
BSA2 | $571 | $191 | BSA7 |$1,992 | $1,060 | 871 Withdrawal Fee: | 126.24 |
BSAS | $725 | 4389 | BSAB | $2,577 | $1,348 | Emsement Stewmrdship Fee; Envement 5tewardship fee x S0t crodits = fee
BSA4 | $1,412 | $724 | BSAD | 52,628 | $1,332 $302 Stewardshi; Fea: ___ 10268
BSAS | $685 | $367 | BSA10 | §3,099 | $1,580 TotalFees:|  228.8
Grand Total: 12,077.14

*AGC is for Ag bank credits and SWC ia for standard bank credits.

2. Seller represents and warrants as follows:
)  The Credits are deposited in an account in the Minnesota Wetland Bank administered by the

Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) pursuant to Minn. Rules Chapter

8420,0700-.0760.
b) Seller owns the Credits and has the right to sell the Credits to Buyer.

Page 1 of 2

BWSR Example Purchase Agresmsn
Updsted June 11, 2039 he ¢



3. Buyer will pay Seller a total of $_12,077,14 _for the Credits, as follows:
a) $_0__ a8 carnest money, to be paid when this Agreement is signed; snd
b)  Thebalance of $_12.077.14____ to be paid on the Closing Date listed below.

4. [@]Hnyer,[D]Sdleragrmtoplymawiihdrmﬂfeeofs_mj_totheSmofMimm
buetlontheperweditfeeofS_}Zl_foerkSuﬂoeArea_z_mdnmwudlhipfeeofs_lﬂz.ﬂ_bued
on the per credit fee of $_302 . At the Closing Date, (X} Buyer, [[ ] ] Seller will execute a check made out
for this amount, payable to the Board of Water and Soil Resources,

5. Theclosing of the purchase and sale shall ocouron _TBD__ ,20 __(Closing Date) at__
TheClosingDabeaudlocuﬁonmaybechmgedbywﬂﬁmconsuuofhothpar&es. Upon payment of the
balance of the purchase prioe, Seller will sign a fully cxecuted Transaction Farm to Withdraw Credits
pmvidedbyBWSR,mvideaeopyoftheTmnaﬁonFormtoWithdmwcmditslaothebuyumdforwud
themetotheBWSRﬂmgmththacheckforﬂwwiﬂlandfeemdmmmpfe&

6. Buyer has applied or will apply to __Citv of Hermentown _(Local Govemment Unit (LGU) or other
regulatory authority) for approval of a replacement plan wtilizing the Credits as the means of replacing
impacted wetlands. If the LGU has not approved the Buyer's application for a replacement plan utilizing the
CreditsbytheClosingDate,mdmpostponmemofthoChsingDmhnbmmeedmbyBuwand
Seller in writing, then either Buyer or Seller may cancel this Agreement by giving written notice to the other,
In thie case, Seller shall return Buyer's earnest money, end neither Buyer nor Seller shell have any further
obligations under this Agreement. If the LGU has approved the replacement plan and the Seller is ready to
procoed with the sale on the Closing Date, but Buyer fails to proceed, then the Seller may retain the eamest

money as liquidated damages.

[ANL W bn S [27/ {_q
(Signaturc of Sefler)  (Date) |

Page 2 of 2 .

BWSR Example P
Updsted Jume 12, s AWFeement




Wetlandfal
ypel6IAIdergT hicket

.: ~ay -
.
I o
-
i L

Duluth Sod Property Figure 2: Wetland Bounda
PID # 395-0010-09502 and Plant Communitles

TS0N, R15W, Sec. 32
[] Delineation Area 0 Nwi
I Delineated Wetiand —— Unnamed Ephemeral Tributary
@ Wetland Sampling Point
oreal e b ® Upland Sampling Paint 0 625 125 Feet
Wrasst farvicas August 2018 P




Duluth Sod Property
PID # 385-0010-09502
TS0N, R15W, Sec. 32

DS001-MN-18

OFBAl | Mepcremed by:ep

e

Figure 3: Proposed Wetland Impacts

[~ Delineation Area
Il Delineated Wetiand
[ Proposed Fill Area

=== Unnamed Tributary
L

J?

0 625 125 Feet
—




Hermantown Planning Commission

City of
Hermantown Mecting Date: June 16, 2020
Minnesota Agenda Item: 5D

SD. 3956 Stebner Road - Peyton Acres Final Plat

Applicant: JLG Enterprises of Hermantown, LLP
Case No.: 2020-08-SUB-P
Staff Contact: Eric Johnson, Community Development Director
Request: Approval of a Final Plat
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:

Applicant is requesting approval of a Final Plat for construction of a six lot, 2 outlot residential
development at 3956 Stebner Road. The property is located in an R-3, Residential zoning district.

SITE INFORMATION:
Parcel Size: 75.0 acres
Legal Access: 3956 Stebner Road
Wetlands: Yes, delineation approved in 2019; Impacts approved in 2020
Existing Zoning: R-3, Residential (1/2 acre minimum)
Airport Overlay: None

Shoreland Overlay: None
Comprehensive Plan: Suburban

Development Details
JLG Enterprises (Applicant) is proposing to construct six residential lots and 2 outlots over five existing

parcels totaling 75.0 acres. The proposed plat is named Peyton Acres.

Applicant proposes to plat the five parcels for residential development, starting with six single family
residential lots an Outlot (A) containing stormwater treatment facilities on approximately 2 acres with a
large Outlot (B) covering the remaining 67 acres to be reserved for future subdivision. Phase 1 will have
access from Stebner Road via a new City street to be constructed by the Applicant. Future additions to
the subdivision will require an additional road connection on the eastern portion of the property
connecting to Oak Ridge Drive for public safety, road maintenance, and traffic improvements.

Zoning Analysis:

The three western parcels are zoned R-3, Residential. The two eastern Parcels are zoned HM,
Hermantown Marketplace. Only the two southerly R-3, Residential Parcels are currently being proposed
for subdivision as part of the final plat under consideration. Development of Outlot B will be considered
under future proposed plats, and likely, a Planned Unit Development to allow single- or two-family
homes in the HM zoning district.

Hermantown Planning Commission Agenda Item: 5D
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 Page 1



Lot Size

The proposed final plat meets the R-3, Residential dimensional standards for single-family homes
connected to City water and sanitary sewer of % acre in area with 100 feet wide frontage at lot line and at
the 50’ building setback line of lots on cul-de-sacs.

Setbacks
The proposed site plan shows the building setbacks associated with the R-3, Residential dimensional

standards for single-family homes.

Utllities

The project will connect to City water lines located adjacent to the subdivision in the right-of-way of
Stebner Road. Sanitary sewer will be served via an existing stub into the property. The new sewer and
water lines will be a City main constructed to City standards. The applicant will provide engineered plans
to the City Engineer for utility connections prior to beginning such work on the site. Preliminary
engineering plans have been presented with the Final Plat.

Stormwater
The applicant is proposing to treat stormwater in a separate retention treatment pond on Outlot A. Final

location, sizing, and design of permanent stormwater control will be subject to approval of final
stormwater plans and MS4 Letter of Compliance by the City Engineer.

Roadway
The applicant will construct a +/-520, 28’ wide curb face to curb face bituminous roadway with curb and

gutter with a sidewalk on one side with a cul-de-sac in accordance with the City of Hermantown Urban
Section design standards and City design speed standards as approved by the City Engineer.

Wetlands

There are 13.5 acres of wetlands on the 75 acre property. This final plat for this phase proposes 1,346
square feet of permanent wetland impacts. The TEP and City Staff are supporting a project de minimis
exemption up to 10,000 square feet of wetland impacts over the whole 65 acres of the property for a 1.7%

permanent wetland impact.

Park Dedication Fees

The Applicant will be required to pay park dedication fees consistent with the requirements of the City Zoning
Ordinance. Park dedication fees will be paid according to the Hermantown Fee Schedule. Those fees currently
are:

@velopment Tvpe Recommended

Single Family, Two Family, Three Family Residential

Parcel/CIC Unit _ $1,100/lot
Per bedroom fee | $150
Hermantown Planning Commission Agenda Item: 5D

Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 Page 2



Summary:
Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat based on the following findings:

1. The proposed final plat meets the intent of the R-3, Residential Zoning District and the overall goals
and policies of the Zoning Ordinance. Deficiencies in the cul-de-sac street width must be corrected

prior to the final Plat.
2. The proposed final plat meets the Comprehensive Plan criteria for residential development,

3. The lots will be served by public water and sewer which will be constructed by the applicant. The
new water and sewer main will be constructed by the applicant, reviewed and approved by the City
Engineer then turned over to the City.

4. The development agreement shall prescribe either a:

a. Letter of Credit or other financial surety acceptable to the City Attorney for 125% of the
construction value of the road and infrastructure improvements to be made at the time of
approval of the Final Plat, or '

b. Installation of road and infrastructure facilities prior to obtaining the Final Plat for the
development.

c. Letter of Credit or other financial surety acceptable to the City Attorney for 125% of the
construction value of the stormwater facilities to be made at the time of approval of the Final

Plat.

5. Prior to starting any site work, the Applicant shall hold a preconstruction meeting with the appropriate
development, construction, and City representatives.

6. Prior to issuance of a building permit:
a. All necessary permits shall be obtained.

7. Erosion control measures shall be utilized and remain in place throughout the construction period, and
shall not be removed until vegetation is established on the site,

8. Prior to issuance of a building permit, all necessary permits shall be obtained, including, without
limitation, any stormwater permits required by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency.

9. The Applicant shall comply with the following conditions during construction:
a. Development activity shall comply with all City noise ordinances. There shall be no

construction activity between the hours of 10 p.m. and 7 a.m.
Loud equipment shall be kept as far as possible from adjacent residences.
The site shall be kept free of dust and debris that could blow onto neighboring properties.
Public streets shall be maintained free of dirt and shall be cleaned as necessary.
The City shall be contacted a minimum of 72 hours prior to any work in a public street or
right-of-way. Work in a public street shall take place only upon the determination by the
Public Works Director that appropriate safety measures have been taken to ensure motorist and
pedestrian safety.
f.  The Zoning Administrator may impose additional conditions if it becomes necessary in order

to mitigate the impact of construction on surrounding properties.

oo

Hermantown Planning Commission Agenda Item: 5D
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 Page 3



10. Prior to the issuance of any temporary or permanent occupancy permit the following shall be
completed:
a. All exterior building improvements shall be completed.
b. All disturbed areas on the site shall be seeded or sodded.

11. The Applicant shall pay a park dedication fee of $6,600 ($1,100/lot for 6 lots) in lieu of dedicated park
land. This fee will be paid at the time of plat approval. The applicant/builder will be responsible for
the $150/bedroom park dedication at the time of building permit.

12. The Applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval.

13. The Applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of this approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

Location Map
Final Plat
Site Plan
Grading Plan

Hermantown Planning Commission Agenda Item: 5D
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 Page 4



Location Map

2
El.
=4
:
2]

By




Zm= g D
T =] [ i 35vid - IR0V NOLISd E!si !U

s’r i | i- bl o, ui

555fE E ES i ‘i i i; ’g :

ftiy i b iE‘ ili'gii!'
'!E !IE 1

GL NOTES:
AOCENAE SADum O BE

w =*'nn“ ﬂ; AENT:
Pl H%*HH' AR

Qg égi : 55 lgﬁigil "iEJE I i:??ﬁg:gilu il Eii
z@ E é l E EH 1 i i zg !ﬂ iii iea: u..gg!a E!ii .gf 5& ih

eI —




SLLIEE M SLELOON

| "0AY,1'SHrAST0OM doHsIg I A R S
! SN L SAOOM!dOHSIE | |
I PJ % \ | | i | I | |
3 . ol T ] ! : ! ! _ ! I
AR
l
1 A/
| 2
A\
AN NOILdI0X3
A._F/._ #0ze) 3 rotee s I l..l_.-_l |

=T LITIE M SSEESE N——

VIOSINNIN ALNNOD SINOT 18
SL'TOH 09'dML ‘¥ OIS 0 INVI Nf GZLVDO0T

SOV NOLATd

AMVNMITER



e ] g e
INV@| ==
- P i
= = LT ] vu%%
'l @
cE’ : i
: i
i t
3 Kt}
i
il
i)
Bl
| §
i § ;
| . —
| N
i |
'lt W Vo ".; e - _J
\ \ * .\. f l frd I
\ \‘\‘.‘-‘\u i, | \‘ .. f‘ | |
| - N
| | vt | |
| | |
| I |
| | |
S Nt ] |
| |
| i I
| |
| |
i ' I
I E: I
I |
| R |
e . < e I
- ____._._._____________—__—___;_J-
[ ] ]




Hermantown Planning Commission

City of
Hermantown Meeting Date: June 16, 2020
Minnesota Agenda Item: 5E

SE. 4960 Miller Trunk Highway Suite 300 — Commercial Industrial Development Permit

(CIDP)

Applicant: Vireo Health

Case No.: 2020-35-CIDP

Staff Contact: Eric Johnson, Community Development Director

Request: Request for a Medical Cannabis Dispensary
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve a Commercial Industrial Development Permit (CIDP) in order to locate a medical cannabis
dispensary at 4960 Miller Trunk Highway, Suite 300 in the Sugar Maple Crossing development.

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:
The applicant is proposing to lease a 2,500 square foot space at Sugar Maple Crossing for the
purposes of opening a medical cannabis dispensary.

SITE INFORMATION:
Parcel Size: 2,500 square foot space
Legal Access: 4960 Miller Trunk Highway, Suite 300
Wetlands: N/A
Existing Zoning: C, Commercial
Airport Overlay: C, height restrictions only

Shoreland Overlay: N/A
Comprehensive Plan: Commercial

Details

The State of Minesota amended its Medical Cannabis regulations to allow the expansion of distribution
facilities from eight to sixteen statewide. Each Congressional District is allowed two distribution
facilities. A facility operated by Leafline, Inc. already exists in Hibbing.

The City Council passed a six month moratorium on medidcal cannabis facilities in August 2019 to allow
time to consider what, if any, regualtions should be enacted in regards to medical cannabis facilities. Staff
discussed the subject and possible zoning approaches with the Planning Commission at its August 2019
meeting and the ordinance change was approved at the November 2019 City Council meeting.

Distribution facilities are heavily regulated by the State and cannot be located within 1000 feet of a public
or private K-12 school. Patients on the medical cannabis registry visit the distribution facility by

Hermantown Planning Commissien Agenda Item: SE
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 ' Page 1



eppointment and meet with a pharmacist to discuss their specific medication needs. Prescriptions are not
written at the facility nor is the medical cannabis administered or used on site.

Summary
Staff recommends approval of the Commercial Industrial Development Plan with the following
conditions:

1. The proposal meets the requirements of Section 520, “C, Commercial” of the Hermantown
Zoning Ordinance.

2. The proposal meets the requirements of Chapter 8, “Commercial-Industrial Development

Permits” of the Hermantown Zoning Ordinance.

Obtain all necessary state permits in regards to the sale of medical cannabis.

Conduct all business in accordance with State requirements/statutes.

The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval.

The applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of this

approval.
ATTACHMENTS:

R ohw

e Location Map
¢ Overall Development Site Plan
# Proposed Floor Plan

Hermantown Planning Commission Agenda Item: SE
Meeting Date: June 16, 2020 Page 2



Location Map

: /s
A
k. o ...nu_q '

K \
e 1 Y







= || NVId 40014 G3S0d0Oud Y N : v oger 2717
war == 0014 d3S0d0¥d 1_ SA009 NIFYO 00% ALINS mzzﬂw%%_mexﬂ____mﬂ 3 WNLLYOSNOD |

@‘ -~ PR = = . i
§ _ .\|l./4. _ =
uﬂ]ﬁi __\ D (M) |
] e |
2 & O A il
||||||| [&r]
 — A = W_
Ko 55 ¥l i m . m
N =T Al
fw@ -1 R I ]
NS N I - B
mO gi|(] o &
20 oosz = . | N |
a9l . _ W 1
T\ L | . / |
2P = s = dl b=
i 3 ||
i -5 vzl ...|.”_L J = @d L r— _ﬁ
_ whtaws |
I t
| = s——. ——
m \@ L L_ ! .
( B : =
> _ E@: 3 Ce _ %

It
I
|
||
|
|
I



